Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From: Rita Rogers <rita.rogers@fwwc2015.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX; Collens, Michelle; Silva, Octavio; David Crawford; Harrison,

Peter DBC:EX; Graham Ramsay (GRAMSAY@bcpavco.com); Jamie Levchuk; Jason
Elligott; Ty Speer
Subject: YOU'RE INVITED! Celebrate National Volunteer Week with Canada 2015

YOU'RE INVITED: FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™ celebrates National Valunteer Week with the

unveiling of the adidas volunteer uniform in Vancouver

FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™ and adidas welcome you to attend the launch of the adidas
volunteer uniform and celebration of National Volunteer Week on Friday April 17 — 50 days out from
the gpening match of the competition.

You will get to meet some of our extraordinary volunteers, get the first ook at what thousands of Canadians will be
donning this summer when they give their time as volunteers at the FIFA Women’s World Cup™ in support of women’s
soccer, and help cefebrate the commitment volunteers make when they give their time to support sport.

WHAT: Fashion show - reveal of adidas volunteer uniform
Vaolunteer stories and interview opportunities
Freestyle saccer demonstrations

WHO: Ashleigh Mclvor and fay DeMerit, Fashion Show Emcees
Janelle Filigna, Canadian Women's National Team player
lane Thornthwaite, MLA North Vancouver-Seymour
Andrea Reimer, Deputy Mayor, City of Vancouver
Rita Rogers, Vancouver Venue General Manager, FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™
Volunteer fanice Birch, 1996 Olympic Silver Medalist and long-time sports administrator
Volunteer Mark Aitken, volunteer for 2014 FIFA World Cup Brazil
Volunteer Neil Ellett, former Canadian Men’s Mational Team Player, scored first Vancouver Whitecaps
goal in team history

WHERE: adidas Performance Store - 860 Granville Street, Vancouver, BC
WHEN: Friday April 17, 2015
11:00 AbA — 2:00 PM = Volunteer celebration at adidas store

12:30 - 1:30 PM = Volunteer Uniform Unveil and Fashion Show [inside store)

Special guests, lots of fun and treats for everyone! Hope you can join us!

Rita Rogers

Venue General Manager Vancouver
Dhrectrice génerale du site, Vancouver
FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From: Rita Rogers <rita.rogers@fwwc2015.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 1¢:51 AM
To: Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX; Ballem, Penny, Collens, Michelle; Graham Ramsay

(GRAMSAY@bcpavco.com); Kathy delisser {(kdelisser@bepaveo.com), Jason Elligott;
Jarie Levchuk; David Crawford; Harrison, Peter DBCEX; Sitva, Octavio

Subject: 19th Annual Big Sisters Spring Lunch - Tuesday, April 28, 2015

in attending.

Please see below for details on the 19" Annual Big Sisters Spring Lunch event, where Canadian
Soccer Association, Victor Montagliani, is the keynote speaker. Qur team will also be there in a
nromotional capacity, as it ties in nicely with the female legacy piece, and our latest commercial:
hitps:/fwww.youtube.com/watch?v=TrnRbi8K al. Details for tickets are below if you are interested

Unleash your superpower! You are invited to the 19th Annual Big Sisters Spring Lunch presented by
Scotiabank at the Fairmont Waterfraont Hotel, featuring keynote speaker Victor Montagliani {Canada Soccer Association

President and Chair of the National Organising Committee for the FIFA Women's World Cup™}.

Taking place on April 28th, 2015, this celebration of mentoring raises important funds that help match Little Sisters with

a life-changing, life-saving Big Sister. To find out more information on the Spring Lunch please visit

hitp://www.higsisters.bc.ca/en/Home/events/springlunch.aspx or click here to buy your tickets today!

Thanks.

Rita

Rita Rogers

Venue General Manager Vancouver

Directrice générale du site, Vancouver

FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015

Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Capada 2015

T~ [ 604-699-2225 x4900 §.22

013.¢a

“unada2013 or wwwe vancouver, fwwe2 13 .ca

TO A GREATER GOAL™ | VERS LE GRAND BUT™
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachmentis:

Rita Rogers <rita.rogers@fwwc2015 ca>

Wednesday, March 11, 2015 12:46 PM

Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX; penny.ballem@vancouver.ca; Collens, Michelle; Silva, Octavio;
Graham Ramsay {GRAMSAY @bcpavco.com); Jamie Levchuk; paulmullen@bcsoccer.net,
David Crawford; Harrison, Peter DBCEX

FIFA Weomen's World Cup Coin Unveiling

FINAL Royal Canadian Mint - FIFA Women's World Cup coin unveilings (Nort...pdf

On behalf of the Royal Canadian Mint, please find attached an invitation to attend the unveiling of the official FIFA
Women's World Cup™ coins next Wednesday, March 18 at the Bubble at Windsor Secondary School in North

&W @ Vancouver,

The event will feature speakers from the Mint, along with members of the Canadian Women’s
Nationat Team, and members of the media will be invited.

Please feel free to RSVP to the Mint directly via the attached contact.

Rita Rogers

Venue General Manager Vancouver

Directrice générale du site, Vancouver
FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015
Coupe du Monde Féminine de ia FIFA, Canada 2015

T+ 1 604-699-2225 x4900 § 22

E ricarogersiet ivwe21S.ca

Wowww FIFA com/Canada0) 3 or www vancouver.fwwe2015 ca

TO A GREATER GOAL™ | VERS LE GRAND BUT™
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The Royal Canadian Mint
requests the honour of your company at the official
unveiling of new fine silver collector coins
celebrating the FIFA Women's World Cup
Canada 2015™""°

Wednesday, March 18, 2015
The Bubble
Windsor Secondary Schoaol
931 Broadview Drive
North Vancouver, B.C.

845 a.m_ Guest arrival
9:00 a.m.: Remarks and unveiling

Please RSYP by March 186, 2015
to Odeile St. Pierre at sipierre@mint.ca

La Monnaie royale canadienne vous prie de fui faire
I'honneur d'assister au dévoilement officiel
des nouvelies pigces de collection en argent fin
consacrées a la Coupe du Mende Féminine de |a
FIFA Canada 2015M¢™

l.e mercredi 18 mars 2015
The Bubble
Windsor Secondary School
931 Broadview Drive
North Vancouver (C.-B.)

8 h 45 : Arrivée des invités
9 h 00 : Allocution et dévoilement

Veuillez confirmer votre présence au plus tard le
16 mars 2015 auprés d'Odelle St-Pierre a
stpierre@monnaie.ca
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Peter Montopali <pmontepoli@canadasoccer.com>
Thursday, March 5, 2015 3:10 PM

Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

Michele Dian

Fw: Letter for Honourable Coralee Cakes
Hon.CoraleeQakes pdf

Bruce, for your records, Let me know if this moves the needle any.

Cheers.

From: Peter Montapaoli
Sent: March-05-15 6:10 PM

Ta: 'CSCD.Minister@gov.bc.ca’

Cc: Victor Montagliani

Peter Montopoli

Generat Secretary | Secrétaire-général

T613-237-7678x 22345 22

canadasoccer.com

twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN | facebook.com/canadasoccer

Subject: Letter for Hanourable Coralee Oakes

Dear Minister Cakes,

Please find our letter of invitation, trusting we have an opportunity to see you.

Peter Montopoli

General Secretary | Secrétaire-général
T613-237-7678x22345 .22

canadasoccer.com

twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN | facebook.com/canadasoccer
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The Canadian Soccer Association rue 737 Matcalte Street, Oltawis

‘ vy . Ontario, Canada, H2P 1R2
'Association canadienne de soccer 613-232.7678 F §13-237-1516

Thursday, March 5" 2015

Honourable Coralee Oakes

Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
Room 124 - Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Bear Honourable Coralee Oakes,

As we countdown to less than Cne Hundred (100) Days to the commencement of the
FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™, we would like to take this epportunity to
extend an invitation to the Honourable Christy Clark and yourself to personally meet our
Women's National Team in the Cfficial Host City of Vancouver, BC as they prepare to
represent our Country at the FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™.

We are very excited to be able to host twenty four (24) of the very best Women's
National Teams in the world for what we expect to be a seminal moment in time for
SPORT, for WOMEN and for CANADA!

We look forward to the occasion where our team has the opportunity to meet you and
give thanks ta the Province of British Columbia for their extensive contributions to the
success of the FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™,

Sincerely,
el /" 1 o \é:f:‘ / -
Py P A -7—:':7""'7“ ;
7 "_xfiff‘w;’%ﬁ'f" LA ‘ @5
Victor Montagtiant Peter Montopali
President General Secretary
Canadian Soccer Association Canadian Soccer Association
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From: Peter Montopeli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.coms
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2015 10:05 AM

To: Wasylik, Bruce CSCDIEX

Ca Michele Dion

Subject: FW: Naticnal Team Photo Opp

Hello Bruce, nice to hear from you.

I was provided your note below and ironically enough, 1 had an email to go to you to make this very
same type of request, 'How do you feel we can better engage the Honorable Premiere, Christy

_ Clark and the Honorable Minister of Community, Sport, and Cuftural Development, Coralee Oakes’
CANADA  given the support we recently witnessed for the Men's Rughy Sevens World Series announcement.
As usual, you are always faster than ||

Michele will be back in touch and please do let us know what else we can consider cotlectively. We
do have other announcement which | feel would be appropriate for the Premiere to be involved and would be happy to
have that discussion.

All the best Bruce and thanks for reaching out.

Peter Montopoli

General Secretary | Secrétaire-général

T613-237-7678 x 2234 § 22

canadasoccer.com

twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN | facebook.com/canadasoccer

From: Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX [mailto:Bruce. Wasylik@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: March-02-1% 12:50 PM

To: Richard Scott

Cc: Joseph-Black, Judy CSCD:EX

Subject: Nationa! Tearmn Photo Opp

Hello Richard

Our Minister has requested that we explore the possibility of arranging a photo opportunity with the Women’s Nationa!
Team while they are training in 8C. The Minister recently participated in a photo opportunity on the lawn of the
provincial legisiature in Victorfa celebrating Vancouver’s successful bid to host the Men’s Rugby Sevens World Series

and she is keen to replicate that experience with the Women’s Soccer Team.

We understand that the National Team will be very busy with its final preparations for the World Cup during the next
100 days however it would be appreciated if we could connect by phone in the next day or twa to discuss this matter,

Please feel free to suggest a time that is canvenient for you and we will make it work from our end.
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Thank you

Bruce Wasylik

Sport Consultant — Hosting Programs
Sport Branich, MCSCD

PO Box 9820 5tn Prov Govt

Victoria BC VEW9W3

Tel: 250.356.5003

Fax: 250.356-2842
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Good afternoon,

Rita Rogers <rita.rogers@fwwc2(015.ca>
Wednesday, February 18, 2015 3:43 PM

Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX; penny.ballem@vancouver.ca; Collens, Michelle;
wjudas@tourismvancouver.com; Silva, Octavio; pauimullen@bcsoccer.net; Graham
Ramsay (GRAMSAY®@bcpavco.com); Jamie Levchuk; Harrison, Peter DBCEX; David

Crawford
100 Days to a Great Goal Countdown

Please join us to celebrate 100 DAYS TO A GREATER GOAL™ for the FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 20151 As always your

support is greatly appreciated!

Activities will include;
* Media event at YVR
= lapanese Drummers
*  Soccer freestylers
s Celebratory cupcakes
« .and more!
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Ritz Rogers

Venue General Manager Vancouver

Directrice générale du site, Vancouver

FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015

Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015
T+ 1604-699-2225 x4500 5. 22

E rita.ropersi@tivwe2015 ca

TO A GREATER GOAL™ | VERS LE GRAND BUT™
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From: Rita Rogers <rita.rogers@fwwec2015.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 10:02 AM

To: Wasylik, Bruce CSCB:EX

Cc: lanelle Roger

Subject: Officiat Invitations

Attachments: FWWC2015 - Invitation_Oakes.pdf; FWWC2015 - Invitation_Guichon.pdf; FWWC2015 -

Invitation_Clarke.pdf

Hi Bruce,

Victor/Peter’s office 1o date.

A ‘}@
&

Rita

N g~ Just wanted to keep you in the loop. Attached are the official invitations that have been sent from
TNy f

Rita Rogers

Venue General Manager Vancouver

Directrice générale du stte, Vancouver

FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2013

Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015

T+ 1 604-699-2225 %4900 5 .22

I gt rogersifiwwe015.ca

Wowww FIFA com/Canada2013 or www vancouver. wwel( 13 ca

TO A GREATER GOAL™ | VERS LE GRAND BUT™
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FIFR WOMEN"S WORLD CUP CANADA 2035 COUPE DU
NATHONAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE o

227 BUE SUMEHRSET STREET W SLITE 730 Fl FA

TTAMA, O, CAMADA E2P2G3 CANADA

T+36 33695240 F -1 613.360.9241 ]

]

-

FIFA COMICAHANAZOLS

BY EMAIL
Wednesday, February 18, 2015

Henaurable Coralee Oakes

Minister of Community, Sport and Cultural Development
PQ Box 9056

STNPROV GOVT

Victoria, Beitish Columbia VBW SE2
CSCD.Minister@gov.be.ca

Dear Minister,
Re: Invitation to FIFA Woemen’s World Cup Canada 2015™

Conada will host the FIFA Women's World Cup™in 2015 from coast to coast across the country. The
Official Slogan “Ta a greater goal™ was created to celebrate not anly the competition but also all female
players around the world. it contains o dual message that embadies the essence of this world-cless
competition: a vision for team sport and a vision for women.

From June 6 to July 5, 2015, 24 of the best national women's soccer teams fram around the world will
battle it outin 52 matches to earn the right to hoist the coveted FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™
Winner's Trophy. The FIFA Women‘s World Cup Canada 2015™ marks the first major sporting event
hosted in Canada from coast to coast. With matches in Vancouver, British Columbia; Edmontaon, Alberta;
Winnipeg, Manitabe; Ottawa, Ontario; Montréal, Québec; and Moncton, New Brunswick, Canadians will
have the opportunity to cheer on their fovourite team.

The National Organising Committee for the FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™ is pleased to extend
an invitation to you and o guest to attend any of the matches outlined in the below chart at your Official
Host Venue. Travel, accommodation, and expenses are at your own cost.

Dress Code:  Smort casual, Closed toed shoes are required for all guests, and men must wear
full length pants. As this VIP area is considered a neutral areq, no flags or jerseys,
please.

Attendees: Representatives from FIFA, CONCACAF, National Organising Committee, Canadian
Soccer Association, FIFA Member Associations, federal, provincial and municipal
governments, and participoting Notionel Teams delegates.

You will find, enclosed, a chart offering the opportunity to select matches you ray wish to attend
bosed on date, time, and lacation. Plesse complete and return to Kristin Cachrane, Protocol
Manager, at rsvp@fwwc2015.ca, by Friday, March 13, 2015. Upon receipt, details specific to your
selected match(es) will be forwarded to you.




Oakes
FIFA Wemen's World Cup Canada 2015™ lnvitation
Page 2

Canada will be welcoming the world to the FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015™, which will leave o
legacy for SPORT, for WOMEN, and for CANADA! We hope that you are a part of itl

We would be honoured to have you join us for this cempetition and welcome the world to Canada for the
FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™

Warm regards,

Victor Montagliani Peter Montopoli

Chair Chief Executive Officer
National Organising Commitiee Nationaf Organising Committee
Encl. (2)
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" Oakes

FIFA Women’s World Cup Canada 2015™ Invitation
Page 3

Yancouver Graup Matches Mondg 16:00 5/6 CMRv, ECU ] ]
June 8 13:00 JPNv. SUI
Vancouver Fridoy, 18:00 | 17/18 SUlv. ECU [ L]
June 12 19:08 JIPNv. CMR
Vancouver Tuesday, 17:00 k1 NGAv. USA ! O
Junel6
Vancouver Round of 16 Sunday, 16:30 44 Ist Av. 3rd (JD/E [ d
lune 21 |
Vancouver Tuesday, 19:00 42 ist C v. 3rd A/R/F [ g
June 23
Vancouver Quarter Finals Saturdoy, | 16:30 7.8 W43 v, Wad = 0
June 27 i
Please complete and return to Kristin Cochrane (rsvp@fwwc2015.cq) by Friday, March 13, 2015,
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FIFA WOMEN'S WORLD CUP CANADA 2015 COUPEDU

HATIONAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE HOMDE FEMININE OF L&
222 RUE SOIERSET STREET W, SUITE 700 FI FA
OTadA, ON CANMADA, <2203 CANADA

T +1 613 3095240 F r1 53133605741 201 5
FIFA COMAANSZARQ15 E

PAR COURRIEL
Le mercred: 18 février 2015

L'hornorable Coratee Qakes

Ministre de ls Communauté, des Sports et du Développement culturel
PC Box 9056

STN PROV GOVT

Victeria, BC VBW GE2

CSCD.Minister@gov.be.co

Madame la Ministre,
Objet : lnvitation @ la Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™

Le Canada accueiliera la Coupe du Monde Féminine de fa FIFA™ en 2015 d'un océan é I'autre a trovers le
pays. Le slogan officiel « Vers le grand but™ » @ été créé pour célébrer nen seulement lo compétition mais
aussi toutes les joueuses de soccer & travers le monde. Il contient un message double quiincarne 'essence
de cette compétition de classe mandiale : une vision paur le sport d*équipe et une vision pour les femmes.

Du 6 juin au 5 juillet 2015, 24 des meilleures équipes nationales de soccer féminin de partout au mande se
feront la compétition au cours de 52 matchs pour obtenir le convaité trophée des vainqueurs de lo Coupe du
Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™. L.a Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIF A, Canada 2015™
marque le premier événement sportif majeur tenu au Canade d'un océan & I'autre. Avec des matchs quise
tiendront & Vancauver, en Colambie-Britannique; Edmonton, en Alberta; Winnipeg, au Manitobe; Ottawa,
en Ontario; Montréal, au Québec; et Moncton, qu Nouveau-Brunswick, les Canadiens auront "'opportunité
d’encourager leur équipe préférée.

{ e Cornité organisateur national de la Coupe du Monde Féminine de fa FIFA, Canada 2015™ est heureux de
vous faire parvenir une invitation pour vous et un invité ofin d’assister & n‘importe lequel des matchs
énumérés dans le tablequ ci-dessous dons votre ville hote officielle. Les frois de déplacements,
I'hébergement et autres dépenses sont G votre charge.

Code vestimentaire : Habillement élégant et décontracté. Des souliers fermés sont requis pour tous les
invités et les hommes doivent porter des pantalons. Puisque cette section VIP est
considérée comme une zone neutre, nous vous prions de vous abstenir de porter un maillot
d'équipe et d'apporter des drapeaux.

Invités : Représentants de le FIFA, de le CONCACAF, du Comité organisateur national, de
I'Association conadienne de soccer, des associations membres de la FIFA, des
gouvernements municipal, provincial et fédéral, ainsi que des délégues des équipes
nationales participantes.




Oakes
invitotion Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA Canada 2015
Page 5

Vous trouverez, ci-joint, un tableau vous permettant de sélectionner les matchs auxquels vous
souhaitez assister sefon lo date, I'heure et Iendroit. Veuillez le compléter et le faire parvenir &
Kristin Cochrane, Gestionnaire du protocole, ¢ rsvp@fwwe2015.¢a d'ici le vendredi 13 mars, 2015.
Une fois reu, des détails spécifiques a votre sélection de match(s) vous seront envoyés.

L.e Conada accueillera le monde paur cet important événement international qui léguera un héritage pour le
SPORT, pour les FEMMES et pour le CANADA! Nous espérons gue vous serez parmi noys!

Nous serions honorés que vaus vous joigniez & nous pour cette comnpétition ofin d'accueillic le monde au
Canada pour la Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™.

Salutatians,
' y ;((j’fi ;b‘/‘iv‘;’«" T ”3?:/ ) ?’7;)
S /’ t /
Victor Montagliani Peter Montopoli
Président Chef de la direction
Comité organisateur natignal Comité organisateur national
P4 {2)
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QOakes
Invitation Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA Canada 2015™
Page &

ancouver : . v. ECU 1 £
8juin 18:00 PN v, SUI
Vancouver Vendredi 00 | 17718 SUlv, ECU O J
12 juin 19:00 PN v, CMR
Vancouver Mardi 17:00 7 NGHv. USA [ ]
16 juin
Vancouver | Huitiemes de finole Dimanche 16:30 44y Ist A v, 3rd C/D/E M L
21juin
Vancouver " Mards 19:00 42 StCv.23rd A/B/F | [ O
2% juin
Viencouver Quarts de finale Samedi H:30 48 W43 v, WaL ] ]
27 juin

Veuiliez remplir et retourner cette fiche d Kristin Cochrane {svp @fwwe2015.ca) avant le vendredi 13 mars,

2015,
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FIFS WOMEN'S WORLD CUP CAMADA 2015 COUPE DU

NATIONAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE P L T
AT RUE SOMERSEN STREET W SJITE a0 FI FA
QITawa, O CANADA, KIF2LI CANADA
T-T6153005240 F 5 513 3608741 1

FIFA COMACARADAZOLS &

BY EMAIL

Woednesday, February 18, 2015

The Honourable fudith Guichon, OBC
Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia
Government House

1401 Rockiand Avenue

Victorig, British Columbin VB85 IVA
ghinfo@gov.be.ca

Your Honour,
Re: Invitation to FIFA Women's World Cup Cenade 2015™

Caonada will host the FIFA Women's World Cup™ in 2015 from coast to coast across the country. The
Official Slogan "To o greater goal™ was created to celebrate not only the competition but also ofl female
players oreund the world. it contains a dual message that embodies the essence of this world-class
competition: a vision for team spart and a vision for women.

From June 6 to July 5, 2015, 24 of the best national wemen's soccer teams from aroung the world will
battle it cutin 52 matches to earn the right to hoist the coveted FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™
Winner's Trophy. The FIFA Waomen's World Cup Canada 2015™ marks the first major sporting event
hosted in Canada from ceast to coast. With rmatches in Vancouver, British Columbia; Edmonton, Alberts;
Winnipeg, Maniteba; Ottawa, Ontarig; Montreal, Québec; and Mancton, New Brunswick, Canadions will
have the opportunity to cheer on their favourite team.

The Netional Organising Committee for the FIFA Women's Warld Cup Canada 2015™ s pleased to extend
an invitation 1o you and a guest to attend any of the matches outlined in the below chart ot your Official
Host Venue. Travel, accommodation, and expenses are at your own cost.

DressCode:  Smart cosual. Closed toed shoes are required for all guests, and men must wear
fult tength pants, As this VIP areo is considered a neutral areq, no flogs or jerseys,
please.

Attendees: Representatives from FIFA, CONCACAF, National Organising Committee, Conadien
Soccer Association, FIFA Member Associations, federal, provincial and municipal
governments, and porticipating National Teams delegates.

You will find, enclosed, a chart offering the opportunity to select matches you may wish to attend
based on date, time, and location. Please camplete and return to Kristin Cechrane, Protocol
Manager, at rsvp@fwwcZ015.cq, by Friday, March 13, 2015. Upon receipt, details specific te your :
selected match{es) will be forwarded to you. o
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Guichon
FiF A Women’s World Cup Canada 2615™ {nvitation
Page 2

Canada will be welcoming the werld to the FIFA Women's Werld Cup Canada 2015™, which will feave o
legacy for SPORT, for WOMEN, and for CANADA! We hope that you are o part of it

We would be honoured to have you join us for this competition and welcome the world to Canada for the

FIFA Womnen's World Cup Canada 2015™4

Warm regards,

Sz

Victor Montaglioni Peter Montopali

Chair Chief Executive Officer
National Organising Comemitiee Nationa Organising Cormmittee
End. (2}
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Guichon
FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™ Invitation
Page 3

Vancouver | Group Matches Mondau, 16:00 576 CMR v ECU
i June 8 19:00 PNy SUI

Vanceuver | Friday, 16:00 | 17/18 SCiv.ECU ] O
June 2 19:00 JPNv. CMR

Vaorcouver Tuesday, | 17:.00 2] NGA v. USA il ]
Junz 16

Voncouver Hound of 16 Sunday, 16:30 434 Ist A v, 3rd C/DVE ] (|
Yune 21 :

Voncouver Tuescay, | i9:00 42 st Cv. 3rd A/B/F 1 ]
June 23 <

Vencouver Querter Finels Saturday, © 16:30 48 W3 v, \Wak i1 ]
lune 27 |

Piease complete and return to Kristin Cochrane (rsvp@fwwe2015.ea) by Friday, March 13, 2015,
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FIFAWOMEN'S WORLD CUP CANADA 2015 COUPE DU
NATIGHAL QREGANLSING COMMITTEE LCRDE FEFSHIME DE LA

227 RUE SOMERSET STREET W, SULTE 700 FI FA

D1 TAWA, O, CENADIA, K2P2GY

YL &15 369 5240 F o1 62 169 5241 20] 5
FIFA CGRACAXADAZOLS 3

PAR COURRIEL
t e mercredi 18 fevrier 2015

L'honorable Judith Guichon, OBC
Lieutenant-gouverneur de la Colombie-Britannique
Government House

1401 Rockland Avenue

Victoria, BC V8BS 1V9

ghinfo@gov.be.ca

Votre honneur,
Objet : Invitation & ta Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™

Le Canada accueillera ta Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA™ en 2015 d’un océan & I'autre & travers le
pays. Le slogan officiel « Vers fe grand but™ » a té créé pour célébrer non seulement la compétition mais
aussi toutes les joueuses de soccer a travers le monde. il contient un message double quiincarne 'essence
de cette compétition de clusse mondicle : une vision pour le sport d'équipe et une vision pour les femmes.

Du 6 juin ou 5 juillet 2015, 24 des meilleures équipes nationales de soccer féminin de partout au mende se
ferant lo compétition au cours de 52 matchs pour abtenir e convoité trophée des vainqueurs de fa Coupe du
Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canade 2015™. La Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™
marque le premier événement sportif majeur tenu au Canada d*un océan @ I'autre. Avec des matchs quise
tiendront & Vancouver, en Colombie-Britannigue; Edmonton, en Alberta; Winnipeg, au Manitoba; Ottawa,
en Ontario; Montréal, au Québec; et Moncton, au Nouveau-Brunswick, les Canadiens aurant{‘opportunité
d'encourager leur équipe préférée,

Le Comité organisateur national de la Coupe du Mende Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™ est heureux de
vous faire parvenir une invitation pour vous et un invité afin d'assister a n'importe lequel des matchs
énumérés dans le tableau ci-dessous dans votre ville hbte officielle. Les frols de déplacements,
I'hébergement et autres dépenses sont & vatre charge.

Code vestimentaire : Hobiflerent éiégant et décontracté. Des souliers fermés sent requis pour tous les
invités et les hommies dolvent porter des pantalons. Puisque cette section VIP est
considérée comme une zone nevtre, nous vous prions de vous abstenir de porter un maillot
d'équipe et d'apporter des drapeaux.

[avites ; Représentants de la FIFA, de la CONCACAF, du Comite organisateur national, de
I'Association canadienne de soccer, des associotions membres de lo FIFA, des
gouvernements municipal, provincial et fédéral, ainsi que des delequés des équipes
nationales participontes.
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Vous trouverez, ci-joint, un tebleau vous permettant de sélectionner les motchs auxquels vous
souhaitez assister selon lo dote, I'heure et endroit. Veuillez le compléter et le faire parvenir &
Keistin Cochrane, Gestiennaire du protocole, & rsvp@fwwc2015.ca d'ici [e vendredi 13 mars, 2015.
Une fois requ, des détails spécifiques a votre sélection de match{s} vous seront envayés.

Le Canada accueillera le monde pour cet important événement internctional qui léguera un héritage pour le
SPORT, pour les FEMMES et pour le CANADA! Nous espérons que vous serez parmi nous!

Nous serions honorés que vous vous joigniez & nous pour cette compétition afin d'accueillic le mande au
Canada pour la Coupe dy Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™.

Salutations,

e
u/ -

% e / .

I

Victor Montaglioni Peter Montopol;

Président Chef de lo direction

Comité erganisateur national Comité erganisateur national
p4-{2)
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"y

CMRv. ECU

‘ancouver 3.00 ]
8juin 19:00 JPNv. SUI
Vancouver Vendradi 16:00 17718 SUlv. ECU L] (]
12 juin 19:00 JIPNv. CMR
Vancouver Mardi 17:00 ] NGA v. USA ] ]
16 juin
Vancouver | Huitiemes de finale Dimanche 16:30 44 Ist v 3rd C/D/E ] ]
21 juin
Vancouver Mardi 19:00 42 StCv.3rdATBF | ] ]
23 uin
Vancouver Quarts de finale Samedi 16:30 48 WLy, Whé [ [
27 juin

Veuillez remplic et retourner cette fiche & Kristin Cochrane (rsvp @fwwe2015.ca) avant le vendredi 13 mars,

2015,
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FIFA WOMEN'SWOOL L CUP CAMADA 2918
HATIORAL QRGANISIKG COMMITTEE

227 RIFE SOQMERSET STREET W SUITE 740
QTTaWA, ON, CAMADA, KIP2GT

T+1813289.52:00 F =1 B13.569 5241

FRACOMIC AR ADAZE LS

BY EMAIL

Wednesday, February 18, 2015

The Honourable Christy Clark
Premier of British Columbig

PC Box 9041

STNPROV GOVT

Victoria, British Columbic V8W GE]
PREMIER@gov.bc.ca

Beor Premier,

Re: Invitation to FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™

CMQ,UPE DU

Canada will host the FIF A Women's World Cup™in 2015 from coast to coast across the country. The
Official Slogan “To a greater goal™ was created to celebrate not only the competition but atso all female
ployers around the world., It containg o dual message that embadies the essence of this world-class

competition: a vision for team spart and q vision for women.

From June B to Juiy 5, 2015, 24 of the best national women's saccer teams from around the world will
battle it outin 52 matches ta earn the right to hoist the coveted FIFA Women’s World Cup Canoda 2015™
Wianer’s Trophy. The FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™ marks the first major sporting event
hosted in Canada from coast to coast. With motches in Voncouver, British Columbia; Edmaonton, Alberta;
Winnipeg, Manitoba; Ottawa, Ontario; Montréal, Québec; and Mancton, New Brunswick, Canadians will

have the upportunity to cheer on their fovourite team.

The National Organising Committee for the FIFA Wamen's World Cup Canada 2015™ is pleased to extend
an invitotion to you and a guest to attend any of the matches outlined in the below chart at your Official

Host Venue. Travel, accommodation, and expenses are at your own cost.

DressCode:  Smart casual. Closed toed shoes are required for all quests, and men must wear
fult fength pants. As this VIP creaiis considered a neutral areq, na flags or jerseys,

please.

Attendees: Representotives from FIFA, CONCACAF, National Organising Committee, Canodian
Soccer Association, FIFA Member Assoclations, federal, provincial and municipal

governments, and participoting National Teams delegates.

You will find, enclosed, a chart offering the apportunity to select matches you may wish to attend
based on date, time, and location. Plecse complete and return to Kristin Cochrane, Protoco!
Manoger, at rsvp@fwwc2015.cq, by Friday, March 13, 2015. Upon receipt, details specific to your

selected match{es} will be forwarded to you.
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Canada will be welcaming the world to the FIFA Women's World Cup Canade 2015™, which will leave o
legacy for SPORT, for WOMEN, and for CANADA! We hope that you are a part of ]

We would be honoured to have you jein us for this competition and welcome the world to Canada for the
FIFA Women's World Cup Canada 2015™!

Warm regards,

Victor Montagliani Peter Montaopoli

Chair Chief Executive Officer
National Organising Committee National Organising Comemnittee
End. {2}
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Vancouver Group Matches Monday, 16:00 5/6 CMRv. ECU [
Juae8 1200 PN v, SUI

Vancouver | Friday, - 100 17/18 SUlv ECU ] O
June 12 i 18:00 JPNv. CMR

Vancouver Tuesday, | 17:00 3l NGA v, USA ] ]
June 16 i

Vencouver Round of 16 Sunday, | 16:30 L4 1st A v, 3rd C/D/E ] ]
June2l

Voncouver Tuesday, : 13:00 2 tst Cv. 3rd A/B/F ] [
June23

Vencouver Quarter Finals Soturday, © 16:30 48 W3 v WAL J L
Jne27 !

Please complete and return to Kristin Cochrane (rsvp@fwwe2015.co) by Friday, March 13, 2015.
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FIFAWOMEN'S WORLD CUP CANADA 215 COUPE DU
HATIONAL ORGANISING COMMITTEE MOKGL FEMINAR DE LA

323 #UE SOMERSET STREET W, SU9IE 700 FI FA
OTTAWA, ON, CAHADA, KIPH03
CANADA
T a1 615,568 4740 F ok A17 360.5245
FHRA LOMCARADAZOLS E
PAR COURRIEL

| e marcredi 18 février 2015

L'henorable Christy Clark

Premiére Ministre de lo Colombie-Britannique
PO Box 8041

STN PROV GOVT

Victoria, BC V8W SE!I

PREMIER@gov.be.ca

Madame la Premiére Ministre,
Objet : Invitation ata Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Conade 2015™

Le Canada accueillera la Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA™ en 2015 d*'un océan a [‘autre & travers fe
pays. Le slogan officiel « Vers le grand but™ » a été créé pour célébrer non seuternent la compétition mais
aussi toutes les joueuses de soccer & travers fe monde. il contient un message double qui incarne ‘essence
de cette compétition de classe mandiale : une vision pour fe sport d'équipe et une vision pour les femmes.

Du 6 juin ou 5 juillet 2015, 24 des meilleures équipes nationales de saccer féminin de partout au monde se
feront ka compétition au cours de 52 matchs pour obtenir le convalté trophée des vaingueurs de la Coupe du
Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™, La Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™
marque le premier événement sportif majeur tenu au Canode d*un océan & 'autre. Avec des matchs quise
tiendront & Vancouver, en Colombie-Britannique; Edmonten, en Alberte; Winnipeg, ou Manitoba; Ottawa,
en Ontario; Montréal, au Québec; et Moncton, au Nouvecu-Brunswick, les Canadiens auront 'opportunité
d'encourager leur équipe préférée.

t e Comité organisateur national de fa Coupe du Monde Féminine de la FIFA, Canada 2015™ est heureux de
vous faire parvenir une invitation pour vous et un invité ofin d"assister & nimporte lequel des matchs
énumérés dans te tableau ci-dessous dans votre ville héte officielle. Les frais de déplacements,
I'hébergement et qutres dépenses sont a votre charge.

Code vestimentaire : Hobillement élégant et décontracté. Des souliers fermés sont requis pour tous les
invités et les hommes doivent porter des pantalons. Puisque cette section VIP est
considérée comme une zone neutre, nous vaus prions de vous abstenir de porter un maiflot
d'équipe et d'opporter des drapeaux.

Invités : Représentants de le FIFA, de la CONCACAF, du Comité organisateur natienal, de
[*Association canadienne de soccer, des associations membres de la FIFA, des
gouvernements municipal, provincial et fédéral, ainsi que des délegués des équipes
nationales participantes.

A

£
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Vous trouverez, ci-joint, un tableau vous permettant de sélectionner les matchs auxquels vous
souhuaitez assister selon [a dote, 'heure et 'endroit. Veuviliez le compléter et le faire parvenir &
Kristin Cochrane, Gestionnaire du protocole, & rsvp@fwwe2015.ca d'ici e vendredi 13 mars, 2015,
Une fois reu, des détails spécifiques a votre sélection de matchis) vous seront envoyés.

Le Canada gccueillera le monde pour cet important événement international qui léguera un héritage pour le
SPORT, pour les FEMMES et pour le CANADAI Nous espérons que vous serez parmi nous!

Nous serions honcrés que vaus vaus joigniez & nous pour cette competition afin d’accueiltir le monde qu
Canada pour la Coupe du Monde Féminine de lo FIFA, Canada 2015™.

Solutations,

o S =
77 I
+ B ;'/'
Victor Montagliani Peter Montopoli
Président Chef de la direction
Comité organisateur natianat Comnité organisateur national

pJ-{2)
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Lundi CMRv. ECU ] O

8 juin 19:00 JPN v. SUI

Vancouver \iendredi 16:00 17718 StHv. ECU O [l
12 juin 19:00 JPNv. CMR

Voncouver Mardi 17:00 3 NGAv. USA 1 ]
16 juin

Vancouver | Huitiemes de finale Dirnanche 16:30 44 Ist & v, 3rd C/D/E ] T
21 juin

Vancouver Muaedi 19.00 42 IstCv.3rd AVB/F | [ 0 !
23 juin

Yancouver Quarts de finale Somedi 15:30 48 W3 v Wad | |
27 juin

Veuillez remplir et retourner cette fiche & Kristin Cochrane {rsvp @fwwc2015.ca} avant le vendredi 13 mars,

2015,
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Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Rita Rogers «rita.rogers@fwwc2015.ca>

Sunday, December 7, 2014 6:48 AM

Collens, Michelle; Silva, Octavio; Wasylik, Bruce CSCD:EX; Michelle Hahne; Paul Mullen;
Graham Ramsay; Walt judas; David Crawford; Jamie Levchuk; Harrison, Peter DBCEX
Vancouver Group Stage Teams and Kick Off Times
FWWC2015_SCHEDULE_EMAIL_VAN_v2(2).jpg

Following yesterday's official draw, attached is our Group Match teams and Match kick off times. All times

listed in PST,

Thanks.

Rita

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone,
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BUY TICKETS NOW
ACHETEZ VOS BILLETS DES MAINTENANT




